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FINAL ACTION: RESO 2021-01

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

TO: City Councll
FROM: Jesse VanderZanden, City Manager
MEETING DATE: January 11, 2021
PROJECT TEAM: Anna Ruggles, CMC, City Recorder

SUBJECT TITLE: City Council Meetings for Year 2021

ACTION REQUESTED:  Ordinance ~ Order X Resolution = X Motion  Informational

Xall that apply

ISSUE STATEMENT:

City Charter, § 11, and Council Rules of Procedure, § 3.1, provides that the Council shall adopt a
resolution at the first meeting in January setting its regular Council meeting dates for the year. The
regular Council meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Monday of each month unless
otherwise stated in the attached resolution. The Council normally holds one meeting in March due
to the National League of Cities Conference and one meeting in the months of July, August and
December.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends City Council consider approving the attached resolution setting the Council’s
regular meeting calendar for the year.

ATTACHMENT(s):
Resolution and Exhibit A
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